Bigas, Jackie CITZ:EX

From: tho@gov.bc.ca

Sent: July 10, 2022 8:03 AM

To: Today's News Online GCPE:EX

Subject: CITZ Media Watch - Sunday, July 10, 2022

Today's News Online - CITZ Media Watch
DO NOT FORWARD THIS E-MAIL TO ANYONE
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Government talk-and-log is driving British Columbia into irreparable ecological crisis
Times Colonist (Victoria)

Sunday, July 10, 2022
Page A12
By Valhalla Wilderness Societyﬂ

Copyright

14

Page 14 of 31 CTZ-2022-21882



Page 15 of 31

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Copyright

Submitted by Valhalla Wilderness Society P.O. Box 329, New Denver BC, VOG 150, vws@vws.org, www.vws.org [1]Link
to Story

COvID-19

Cadesky - COVID-19 vaccine
CKNW

Saturday, July 09, 2022, 08:35
By CKNW Weekend Show!

Copyright

Link to Story

CovID-19

Chung/Heighton - COVID-19 booster rollout
CBU

Saturday, July 09, 2022, 08:32

By CBUHI

Copyright

10

Page 16 of 31 CTZ-2022-21882



Copyright

Link to Story
COVID-19
Economists expect Bank of Canada to hike key interest rate by 0.75% on Wednesday

CP News
Sunday, July 10, 2022

By Nojoud Al Mallees!
Copyright

Page 17 of 31 CTZ-2022-21882



Page 18 of 31

Withheld pursuant to/removed as

Copyright



Supply chain issues push completion of new city hall to 2023
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Bigss, Jackie CITZ:EX

From: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX

Sent: July 11, 2022 8:14 AM

To: Beare, Lisa CITZ:EX; Ritchie, CJ CITZ:EX; Hume, David CITZ:EX; Thomas, Krista CITZ:EX; Stanford, Susan
CITZ:EX; Spaven, Teri CITZ:EX; Robinson, Sheila A CITZ:EX; Dhaliwal, Sunny CITZ:EX; Lowe, Charmaine
CITZ:EX

Cc: Carreras, Korleen CITZ:EX; Paulson, Dave GCPE:EX; Tarannum, Farah GCPE:EX; Lawal, Kassandra
CITZ:EX; Gunton, Kari CITZ:EX; Lindsay-Baugh, Anna GCPE:EX

Subject: Emerging Issues Report -July 11 -Confidential

Good morning,
Attached is your weekly emerging issues report.

MEDIA

Minister to meet with telecoms after 'unacceptable' outage
Globe and Mail
By Salmaan Farooqui, Susan Krashinsky Robertson and Emerald Bensadoun
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Connected Coast's fibre optic cable reaches Haida Gwaii
Haida Gwaii Observer
By Kaitlyn Bailey
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Caputo looking to meet with Telus president to discuss solutions to rural connectivity issues
Castanet.net

Tim Petruk
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TNRD has enacted $10 fee for Freedom of Information requests
Kamloops This Week
By Jessica Wallace
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4@”’7) BRITISH DRAFT AND CONFII

COLUMBIA
Monday, July 11, 2022
Events, Speeches & Releases
Mon Jul 11 Lead Activity/Details RLS
IGRS  VICTORIA -- Premier John Horgan hosts Council of the Federation Meeting: -
Canada's 13 provincial and territorial Premiers participate EVENT LEAD: Rick 1
Devereux
(Jul 10-12 TACS  NORTHERN B.C. -- Minister Melanie Mark tours the region (RESULTS) -
]
PREM  Statement from Premier John Horgan for Imamat Day. BCGov
Translations: Multiple STMT 1

IGRS  VICTORIA -- Premier John Horgan, Chiefs Ron Sam and Rob Thomas co-host Council -
of the Federation meeting with National Indigenous Organizations leaders: 1
12:00pm: Photo-op
1:00pm: Media Avail
Livestream available on: Facebook (Government of British Columbia page); YouTube
(ProvinceofBC channel); Twitter (@BCGovNews)

10:00 AM ECC  VANCOUVER -- Federal Minister Karina Gould makes funding announcement. NR
No Prov Rep(s) participating: Federal news release may also be issued 1
10:10 AM ECC  VANCOUVER -- Minister Katrina Chen speaks at United Food and Commercial -
Workers Union Canada's National Defence Fund Conference (RESULTS) 1
11:00 AM AG Provincewide information bulletin -- Hold for AG (OIC-related) BCGov
1B 1
12:30 PM JERI KELOWNA -- Minister Ravi Kahlon participates in funding announcement for BCGov
Kelowna International Airport Terminal: Regional follow-up announcement of Mass NR 1
Timber Action Plan (part of StrongerBC Economic Plan) (RESULTS), EVENT LEAD: Katie
Wrona
12:30 PM ECC  AGASSIZ -- Minister Jennifer Whiteside and others participate in celebration of the  3rd party
Jurisdiction Over Education Initiative for First Nations communities: NR 1
First Nations Education Steering Committee news release also issued
AG BURNABY -- MLA's Katrina Chen and Anne Kang participate in third-party Co-Op- BCGov
related announcement on behalf of Minister Eby: NR 1
Regional ministry news release also issued (RESULTS) 1:45 pm
CITZ  Regional news release -- Connectivity funding for Nisga'a region BCGov
NR 1

Sonia Lowe | Communications Director

Ministry of Citizen Services

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Mobile: 250.882.6696 | email: sonia.lowe@gov.bc.ca
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Bigss, Jackie CITZ:EX

From: Stanford, Susan CITZ:EX

Sent: July 11, 2022 4:.04 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna CITZ:EX; Ritchie, CJ CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: 22-07-11 ISED demands immediate action from telecom companies after Rogers outage

Competition = Cooperation
Interesting times...

Susan
Victoria, BC | T 250.580.7459

From: Maria Fuccenecco <Maria.Fuccenecco@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, July 11, 2022 at 4:02 PM

To: Howard Randell <Howard.Randell@gov.bc.ca>, Susan Stanford <Susan.Stanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 22-07-11 ISED demands immediate action from telecom companies after Rogers outage

FYI.

e |SED has directed the large telecom companies to take immediate action to improve the resiliency and reliability
of our networks and to establish the arrangement within 60 days.
o Negotiate ‘mutual assistance’ agreements during outages
o Institute emergency roaming on each other’s networks
o Establish a communications protocol ‘to better inform the public and authorities during
telecommunications emergencies’
¢ The Rogers outage would be investigated by the CRTC.

Minister Champagne to hold a media availability to
discuss the importance of improving the reliability of
networks across Canada

From: Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada

Media advisory

July 11, 2022 - Ottawa, Ontario

Copyright
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Date: Monday, July 11, 2022
Time: 4:30 pm (ET)

Members of the media are asked to contact ISED Media Relations at media@ised-isde.gc.ca to receive the dial-in

information.

Contacts

Alex Wellstead

Communications Director

Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry
alexander.wellstead @ised-isde.gc.ca

Media Relations
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada
media@ised-isde.gc.ca
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Bigss, Jackie CITZ:EX

From: OCIO Major Incident Team <OCIOMIT@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 8, 2022 10:36 AM

To: OCIO Major Incident Team CITZ:EX

Subject: Incident Alert: Nationwide Rogers Outage
Importance: High

Please be advise, Rogers is currently experiencing a nationwide mobile voice/data and wired network outage.

INTERAC Paoint of Sale (POS) debit services and INTERAC e-Transfer services are also impacted at most financial
institutions as a result of the outage.

Please see the following links for the latest updates and more information:

Rogers - Rogers Helps Twitter.

INTERAC - INTERAC Twitter.

CBC.ca - Rogers Qutage.

Please do not reply to this email. For more information, please visit My Service Centre.
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Bigss, Jackie CITZ:EX

From: Ritchie, CJ CITZ:EX

Sent: July 8, 2022 12:38 PM

To: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX; Brouwer, Shauna CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Rogers outage

Good to know- thank you
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX <Sonia.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:10:38 PM

To: Brouwer, Shauna CITZ:EX <Shauna.Brouwer@gov.bc.ca>; Ritchie, CJ CITZ:EX <CJ.Ritchie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Rogers outage

Shauna and CJ,

Regarding the Canada-wide Rogers outage, this is what we know at this point:

e Outage is not the result of a cyber attack

e Outage is within the Rogers core network, and all network resources and leadership across Canada are
fully engaged — no further update at this point

« No ETA for restoral of services at this time

e Appears to be affecting both Rogers wireless and home services customers

With regard to TELUS networks in BC — the outage experienced by Rogers customers is having no impact to
the TELUS network. Some of the TELUS home services customers (home and business security services) who
rely on Rogers internet services may be experiencing a disruption.

TELUS continues to monitor their network closely.

Thank you,

Sonia Lowe | Communications Director

Ministry of Citizens’ Services

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Mobile: 250.882.6696 | email: sonia.lowe@gov.bc.ca
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Bigss, Jackie CITZ:EX

From: Brouwer, Shauna CITZ:EX

Sent: July 8, 2022 1:41 PM

To: Lowe, Sonia GCPE:EX; Ritchie, CJ CITZ:EX
Subject: Re: Rogers outage

Thank you

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

e No ETA for restoral of services at this time

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
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